Rushey Mead
Community
Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, 19 August 2014

TIME: 6:30 pm

PLACE: Mellor Primary School, Checketts
Road, Leicester LE4 5EQ (The
entrance is from Checketts Road)

From 6.30 — 6.45 pm there will be an opportunity to meet Ward
Councillors, Shilen Pattni the new Neighbourhood Development
Manager and Amita Miles, the Community Engagement Officer with
responsibility for the Rushey Mead Ward.

YOUR community. YOUR voice.
Your Ward Councillors are:
Councillor Culdipp Singh Bhatti MBE

Councillor Piara Singh Clair MBE
Councillor Ross Wilimott



The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

» Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v" to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v' where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.




INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
ACTION LOG Appendix A

The Action Log of the previous Rushey Mead Community Meeting held on 3
June 2014 is attached for information and discussion.

HIGHWAYS UPDATE

An officer from Leicester City Council will be present to discuss issues relating
to the highways verges on Troon Way, near to the Sainsbury’s store on Melton
Road.

CITY WARDEN UPDATE

The City Warden will provide an update on issues in the Rushey Mead Ward.
LOCAL POLICING UPDATE

There will be an update on policing issues in the Rushey Mead Ward.
COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

The following funding applications have been received:

1039: Mamta Ladies Group
Applicant: Mamta Ladies Group

Funding of £3540 is requested: The group has 55 members and most are 60
years old and some have physically disabilities. All members will participate
and benefit from the events.

1078: Participation in Raas Garba Event 2014
Applicant: Shanki Milan Group

Funding of £494 is requested to participate in the forthcoming Raas Garba
competition to take place at De Montfort Hall in Leicester on 7 September
2014.



1089: Summer Playscheme / Activities Sessions
Applicant: Mr Vijay Patel, Livesport

Funding of £500 is requested for a Summer Play Scheme with sports activities
sessions for young people in the Rushey Mead area. This is to take place
during the summer holiday over 1 week, 5 x 3 hour sessions. There will be
qualified coaches who currently coach for Livesport and activity leaders to
support the running of the playscheme.

5034: Sustainable Communities Roadshow (Joint bid with Belgrave and
Latimer)
Applicant: Our World DCS CIC

Funding of £500 is requested. For the past two years, ‘Our World DCS CIC’
have been identifying and engaging with a number of niche culturally and
spiritually excluded audiences from within the LE4 postal area. The project is to
host a series of interactive launch events (roadshow) across a series of
locations within the Belgrave, Rushey Mead and Latimer areas.

1113: Fitness in Body and Mind Summer Camp
Applicant: Don’t Just Kick It

Funding of £500 is requested to deliver a 2 week fitness and football skills
course for local children mixed with children from surrounding areas. The ward
funding would cover costs for children to train for free. The eventis on 11-15
August, for 15 children from the Rushey Mead area.

1127: Rushey Mead Bhajan Sandhya

Applicant: Rushey Mead Bhajan Sandhya

Funding of £364 is requested. The group meet every Friday and sing religious
songs. Every year they celebrate all the religious Hindu festivals. The funding
is for venue costs.

1128: Rushey Mead Milap Group (Mens)
Applicant: Rushey Mead Milap Group (Mens)

Funding of £2722.96 is requested;

The group play cards at Rushey Mead Recreation Centre, Monday — Friday
afternoon as a way of socialising and entertaining themselves. All the members
are from within walking distance of the centre. Every year they organise a
couple of one-day trips for members and their families to visit other parts of the
UK.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Future Rushey Mead Community Meetings will be held on:

Tuesday 18 November 2014 at 6.30 pm



Tuesday 17 February 2015 at 6.30 pm

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS Appendix B

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information, please contact

Shilen Pattni (Neighbourhood Development Manager)
Phone Number: 0116 454 1832
Email: Shilen.pattni@leicester.gov.uk

or

Julie Harget (Democratic Support Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6357
Email Address: julie.harget@leicester.gov.uk

Or

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings







Appendix A

RUSHEY MEAD COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 3 JUNE 2014

St Theodore's Church, Sandfield Close, Leicester LE4 7RE

Councillors Present:

Councillor Ross Willmott — Chair
Councillor Culdipp Bhatti

NO ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

1. INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Willmott chaired the meeting and led the
introductions.

2. APOLOGIES FOR Apologies were received from Councillor Clair.

ABSENCE

MINUTES OF THE
PREVIOUS
MEETING

A resident asked the meeting to note that at the
previous meeting on 9 January 2014 she had
mentioned that she had written to the City Mayor to
request school approach signs to be erected on
Woodbridge Road. There had been no signs for 40
years, but four months after she had written to the
City Mayor, he had agreed that the signs would be
erected although this work had not yet been carried
out.

Subject to this addition, the minutes of the previous
meeting were agreed.

The resident subsequently spoke to Rachel Webster
(LCC Property) and asked the meeting to note that
Rachel had commented that that it would be
necessary to look at the school approach signs again
because the council did not wish to encourage people
to use the Clarke Street entrance as the main
entrance was on Checketts Road.

Rachel Webster then addressed the meeting in
response to the concerns previously expressed
regarding parking on Clarke Street for Mellor Primary
School, the meeting was asked to note:

e a meeting had been held on site. An action
plan had been drawn up and there would be
an assessment

e the school were continuing to take measures to
tackle the parking issues on Clarke Street.

1




e A residents’ parking scheme would not be
appropriate because the necessary criteria
could not be met.

e Officers were seeking the correct solution to
resolve the problem; single or double yellow
lines might be appropriate.

A resident suggested that raised kerbs with studs
would prevent people parking on pavements because
they would not wish to risk damaging their vehicle’s
suspension. The Chair suggested that the most
effective measures would be to educate the parents.

The meeting to note that the issue was still being
actioned. The resident who had raised the concerns
was asked to contact Rachel or the Community
Engagement Officer if she required further
information.

CITY WARDEN -
UPDATE

The City Warden Report provided by Mohammed
Patel was noted. A copy is attached to the back of
these action notes.

The following issues were raised by attendees:

e There was a problem with uncontrolled dogs
on the parks. There were large dogs running
loose on the parks and in the play areas, even
though there were notices advising that dogs
needed to be kept on a lead.

The meeting was informed that it was not
possible to enforce this however the Chair
asked for the situation to be monitored and
owners to be politely asked to ensure that their
dogs were properly controlled.

e Problems relating to dog fouling on the Jesse
Jackson park were reported. There was also a
need for footpaths there.

e There were abandoned supermarket trolleys
on Silverstone Drive. The Chair suggested that
the resident might wish to contact Sainsbury’s
to ask them to organise collection.

e There was a disused building on Woodbridge
Road and it was queried whether the future

2




use of the building was known. The Chair
advised that planning permission for a
supermarket had been refused — future plans
not yet known.

e A concern was raised that falling leaves from a
tree outside 12 Silverstone Drive were causing
a mess on a resident’s car. The Chair asked if
the resident would be able to park away from
the tree and also questioned whether it would
be possible to trim the tree back.

Actions to be taken by the City Warden /
Neighbourhood Development Manager / Community
Engagement Officer.

NEIGHBOURHOOD
POLICING UPDATE

The Police were unable to be present at the meeting
but Shobhana Patel, Community Safety Team
provided an update:

The meeting was asked to note that:

e Following on from concerns raised at the
previous meeting, the lighting columns at the
Lockerbie Shops are being upgraded and the
work should be completed by 10 July.

e A joint multi-agency meeting for all the wards
covered by the Keyham Lane Policing Unit had
taken place that morning. Within Rushey
Mead, anti-social behaviour (ASB) is an issue
in the Lockerbie Shopping area. In addition
Shobhana reported that she was working on
other ASB issues jointly with the City Wardens,
on Archers Close, Hampden Road and
Huntsman Way.

e Attendees reported that some of the street
lights on Fairfax Road had been changed, but
some still needed updating. The Chair asked
officers to investigate this.

Actions: to be progressed by the Neighbourhood
Development Officer / Community Engagement
Officer and relevant officers / Police as appropriate.

The Chair explained that there is a new Police
Inspector for the area and a new Police Sergeant
covering the Rushey Mead Ward. Residents would
have an opportunity to meet them at a future meeting.

3




BUDGET

An update was provided on the Rushey Mead
Community Meeting budget.

Attendees were asked to note that a funding
application submitted by the Highfields Rangers
Social Club for their Community Family Fun Day had
been fast tracked for payment. £1214.80 from
Rushey Mead, Belgrave and Latimer Wards had been
requested. £500 had been supported.

The following funding applications were considered at
the meeting:

Proposal: Site Improvement to create a footpath to
the toilet area.

Submitted by: Belgrave Allotment Society (Uxbridge
Road Site) — Stephen Callis.

Amount requested and supported £551.58

Proposal: Rushey Mead Fun Day (Mela) — Saturday
51 July 2014

Submitted by: Sandfield School Parent Teacher
Association

Amount requested and supported: £472

Attendees were asked to note that an application for
£500 from Mr Vijay Patel for an Easter Play Scheme
was not supported because it arrived too late for it to
be considered prior to the proposed event.

It was further noted that a funding application from
Jane Ushwell, LCC Parks Services for £300 to plant
poppies and wild flowers on the Rushey Mead
Recreation Park and Appleton Park had been
submitted approximately four months ago and
appeared to have been mislaid. The funding
application was not therefore to hand but Councillors
agreed to support the bid in full pending receipt of a
new application.

Action: the Neighbourhood Development Manager /
Community Engagement Officer to process the
applications that the councillors had agreed to
support.




Attendees were asked to note that previously the
community meeting had agreed to fund some bulk
bulb planting along one side of Troon Way by the new
Sainsbury’s Store. A request had previously been
sent to the company asking them to match fund this
amount to enable bulbs to be bulk planted on the
opposite side of the road. Sainsbury’s had agreed to
this request.

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS

The following queries and comments were raised:
Jesse Jackson Park

In response to a query from an attendee, the meeting
was asked to note that the Jesse Jackson Park on
Troon Way was not new, but it had been renamed.

Gypsies on Watermead Way.

It was noted that the Gypsies who had encamped on
Watermead Way had moved away but some rubble
had been left; The Chair advised that matters to do
with the travellers were being dealt with. The Chair
also explained that the council could not move the
Gypsies and Travellers on, unless they had a proper
site for the travellers to go to.

Woodbridge Road

A problem with surface water on Woodbridge Road
near to Payne Street was reported. The Chair asked
for the gullies to be checked and also for some
parking enforcement to be carried out if possible as
there were parking problems there, including
pavement parking.

Essex Road

A resident reported parking problems, including
parking on the double yellow lines by the T Junction
on Essex Road.

Action: the Neighbourhood Development Manager /
Community Engagement Officer to investigate the
concerns raised by attendees.

DATES OF FUTURE
MEETINGS

Future meetings to be held as follows:

Tuesday 19 August 2014




Tuesday 18 November 2014
Tuesday 17 February 2015

CLOSE OF
MEETING

The meeting closed at 7. 37 pm.




Minute ltem 4

CITY WARDEN SERVICE

These are the main issues that the
City Wardens can help with:

Educating the public and raising
awareness of environmental crimes
Work within schools
Enforcement work on the following

issues:
Littering

Dog Control — Dog fouling, dogs
on leads, dog exclusion zones

Bins on the Street
(Domestic and Commercial)

Free Distribution of Printed
Material

Fly-Posting
Small Scale Fly-Tipping
Graffiti

Vehicles for Sale on the road

QavM AVaIN AJHSNA

Repairing Vehicles on the road

Failure to produce Waste Transfer
Documents

Street Litter Control Notices
Skips & Scaffolding
Untidy Alleys and Gardens

Leicester
City Council

CITY WARDENS WORKING WITH YOU TO IMPROVE THE CITY’S ENVIRONMENT



UPDATE FOR RUSHEY MEAD

We have been very busy in Rushey Mead over the last few months with
increasing complaints in relation to rubbish on private land, rear gardens
and alleyways. We have had some great results in the ward with the help of
residents, businesses and the Community Payback Team.

Here are some before and after pictures of some of the work carried out in
Rushey mead.

b-

Barkbythorpe Road car park — work done by the Community Payback Team

‘i E A “‘

Woodbridge Road — Work done by business

Although we have noticed a slight improvement with fly tipping in the area
there has been a recent spurt of fly tipping next to Rushey Mead Library.
Working with the Library and Community Safety we are looking at a long
term solution to stop this happening in the future.

General patrols still continue in the ward and we are carrying out targeted
littering and Dog fouling patrols hotspot areas in the ward.

If you have any issues that you would like to report then please speak
to the City Wardens or contact the service on 0116 4541001




Ward community meetings resident Appendix B
feedback form

Thank you for attending today’s ward community meeting. Please help us by

@)

completing this form and handing it to a member of staff. Your thoughts and Leicester
suggestions are important to us; we will use the information to improve future City Council
meetings. All information will be treated and maintained confidentially.
4 )
Ward name Date of meeting
4 A
Q1) How often do you attend ward community meetings? (please tick one only)
() This was my first meeting () I have attended once before
L O I have been a few times O I have been to most meetings )
4 N\
Q2) Did you think the venue was suitable?
O Yes O No () Not sure
If No, please tell us why
\_ /
4 . , , N\
Q3) Please tell us why you attended the meeting (please tick all that are applicable)
() To raise an issue / ask a question () To meet my councillor
(O To see a specific presentation (O To meet my local police officer
() To meet my local city warden () To meet other local residents
(O To help improve the local area (O General interest
() To find out what’s going on in the area () To find out about community grants
(O To apply for a community grant () Other
If Other, please specify
\_ /
4 N\
Q4) Were the agenda and papers easy to read and understand?
() Yes () No () Not sure
If No, do you have any suggestions for improvements?
\_ J
4 Q5) How satisfied were you with responses to comments from the last meeting? h
() Very satisfied () Satisfied () Dissatisfied () Very dissatisfied
If Dissatisfied or Very dissatisfied, do you have any suggestions on how this can be improved?
\_ /




Q6) Were you satisfied with the presentation(s) at the meeting?
O Very satisfied O Satisfied () Dissatisfied (J Very dissatisfied

If Dissatisfied or Very dissatisfied, please indicate why

Do you think ward community meetings:
Q7) help to improve communications between residents and the council?

O Agree () Partially agree () Disagree (J Not sure

Q8) keep you informed about local issues?

O Agree O Partially agree (O Disagree () Not sure

Q9) enable you to raise issues during the meeting?

(O Agree O Partially agree () Disagree (J Not sure

Q10) Overall, how satisfied were you with the meeting?
() Very satisfied () Satisfied () Dissatisfied (J Very dissatisfied

If Dissatisfied or Very dissatisfied, please indicate why

Q11) Are you likely to attend future ward community meetings?
O Yes O No () Not sure

If No, please indicate why

\_ /
4 Q12) How did you find out about the meeting?

() Leaflet through door (O Advert in local newletter (] City council website

() Poster in local area () Leicester Mercury () Link magazine

(J Word of mouth () Twitter / Facebook () Mailing list (email)

O Other (please specify)
\_ J

Ward community meetings mailing list

If you would like to be put on our ward community meeting mailing list, please fill in your details below

Name
Address
Email
Leicester
Please hand in this form before you leave the meeting. Alternatively visit City Council

www.leicester.gov.uk/wcmchanges where you will find an online version of this form.




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	9 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

